



MINUTES

Shakerag Elementary School Governance Council

Date / time 12/11/2024 | 8:00 am | **Location** PLC Conference Room

SGC Website: <https://www.fultonschools.org/domain/7891>

SGC Members

| | | |
|-----------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Megan Ames, Community Member (approved) | Brittany Burnett, Staff (appointed) | Andrey Campbell, Parent (elected) |
| Craig Cunningham, Community Member (approved) | Mia Fiedler, Parent (elected) | Christine Lemerond, Principal |
| Rashi Manaktala, Teacher (elected) | Mia Mandel, Teacher (appointed) | |
| Debbie Wise, Staff (elected) | | |

FY25 Norms:

Be focused on the individual needs of ALL students. ~ Be the voice of ALL stakeholders. ~ Be present and maintain confidentiality. ~ Be goal oriented.

We will now begin our December 11, 2024, meeting of the School Governance Council of Shakerag Elementary School. The Council welcomes and encourages citizens to attend its meetings to become better acquainted with the programs of school and the role of the School Governance Council. This meeting is open to the public but is not a public meeting. Citizens are welcome to attend the meeting but must refrain from interruption or distracting the council proceedings. If there are any questions or information that you have for the council, you may contact one of the council members after this meeting or plan to speak at one of the meetings that reserves time for public comment. You can find the council member contact information, meeting dates, and agenda on the School Governance page of the Shakerag Elementary School website.

| Time | Item | Owner |
|---------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| 8:00am | Action Item: Call to Order Motion to start: Christine Lemerond Second motion: Andrey Campbell | Mrs. Lemerond |
| 8:00am | Action Item: Approve Agenda Motion to approve: Mia Mandel Second motion: Brittany Burnett | Mrs. Lemerond |
| 8:00am | Action Item: Approve October Meeting Minutes Motion to approve: Megan Ames Second motion: Andrey Campbell | Mrs. Lemerond |
| 8:00 am | Information Item: Principal's Update College and Career Ready Performance Index (CCRPI) Reports will be in Shark Bytes on Friday Shakerag did very well 3 rd grade cohort was impacted the most We have 2 red flags this year In January we will dive deeper into report We will celebrate our successes and make any adjustments needed <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Parent Vacancy Megan Milovich- parent representative missing because now working at front desk Looking for someone new to finish out the term Brittany Burnett suggested we put it in teacher newsletters as well Christine Lemerond will write a blurb teachers can use in January newsletters Due to personal circumstances, a clinic assistant and 5th grade teacher position are open | Mrs. Lemerond |

We had a well-qualified candidate that was approved for the clinic. She is in the process of onboarding and will be ready to start in January.

Five 5th grade classes will be collapsed into four – This was a team decision and what we felt was best for both the students and 5th grade team as a whole.

Foundation looking for more volunteers- Especially treasurer

Giving tree is currently going on, we are getting ready for PTO Art Contest and class parties

8:14 am Action Item: Strategic Monitoring** Mrs. Lemerond

Strategic action plan at cabinet level

Approved by zone superintendent

It is already on our website

There will be an official announcement once the cabinet approves it

We are doing well with our goals

Parent surveys are done, as well as our school satisfaction surveys

We are now focusing on continuous achievement

8:18am Discussion Item: Committee Meetings* Mrs. Lemerond

- Outreach – Upcoming Elections

- Outreach communication meeting January

- Budget – Update on School Allotment Guidelines

- Budget and finance in February on back of agenda for more info

COSA – Change Of School Assignment

Parents can enroll in different schools if there is space (they can be included in lottery)

Hardships fall into this category, for this reason, budgeting might be affected

This can make it difficult to make projections.

For this reason, the budgets might look a little different this year

8:31 am Discussion Item: Follow-up to Cross Council Meeting Mrs. Lemerond

Basketball: Craig has a date and is working on it.

March 26th projected date for basketball game

Megan Milovich- organizing Atlanta Gladiators game for feeder pattern

This is their Hero's Night – Local Heros (educators)

Gladiators Organization will create websites for individual schools

25 dollars a ticket

We will start marketing in January

After game kids will get to take slapshots on the ice

We are marketing it as Northview Spirit Feeder Pattern Night

8:37am Information Item: Superintendent Advisory Council Update Mr. Cunningham

September meeting cancelled

October meeting- Looney spoke about technology tool schools are using to flag threatening and improper language on FCS school issued devices

Spoke about program – Family Matters

Collecting feedback on what should be taken into account with student cell phone use

November meeting- discussion about how student population is decreasing

Policy is, if school drops below 450 students, must evaluate if school should stay open

HR discussion about level up
2025-2026 Calendar is out, as is draft for 2026-2027 calendar

- 8:45am Discussion Item: SY24-25 Council Initiatives Mrs. Burnett
- Flag Day
 - Parent form Brittany
 - Teacher form Mia
 - Dates:
January 8th - Instructions for teachers, PowerPoint and survey questions should all be done
February 11th – Rashi will relay information to teachers at staff meeting
February 28th – Paper survey will go home
- Question: Can we get someone from media?
- Shift: Should we do presentation in gym same day as Artist Day?
Christine will get feedback from PTO on 1/9/25
- 9:00am Discussion Item: Set Next Meeting Agenda (1/08/25 @ 8:00am) Mrs. Lemerond
- Meeting will be at Shakerag
School Board Vice President McCabe will be joining us
- 9:01am Action Item: Meeting Adjournment Mrs. Lemerond
- Motion to adjourn: Andrey Campbell
Second motion: Megan Ames